MEMORANDUM

Date:

To: The Honorable Herb J. Wesson, Jr., Council President
ce: Brian Walters, Office of the City Clerk

From:

Subject: BALLOT ARGUMENTS/REBUTTALS - MARCH 7, 2017

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 605 (c) of the City Election Code, the undersigned
hereby requests designation as the author of the ballot argument for or against the following
measures to be submitted to the voters at the City's Primary Nominating Election on March 7,
2017,

Please indicale your selecled measure(s) with checkmark(s) in the box on the left, and also indicate whether
you would like to submit the ballot argument and rebuttal argument in favor of, or against, the selected
measure by checking the space(s} in the appropriate columns on the right.

Also please note, elected officials and City employees submitting batlot/rebuttal arguments do so in their
personal capacily.

Submission Deadline: Friday, December 2, 2016 - no later than 5:00 p.m.

BALLOT MEASURE ARGUMENTS ARGUMENTS
IN FAVOR AGAINST

% CANNABIS REGULATION AFTER CITIZEN INPUT, TAXATION
AND ENFORCEMENT. PROPOSITION Y} .

<

CANNABIS ACTIVITY PERMITS, REGULATIONS AND
TAXATION. INITIATIVE ORDINANCE N . y

O BUILDING MORATORIUM; RESTRICTIONS ON GENERAL PLAN
AMENDMENTS: REQUIRED REVIEW OF GENERAL PLAN.
INITIATIVE ORDINANCE __.

1 MAXIMUM TERM OF HARBOR DEPARTMENT LEASES.
- CHARTER AMENDMENT ___.
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